
62-CV-19-4626 Filed in District Court
State of Minnesota

8/10/2020 11:01 AM

Neuman, Alex (LC Guthmann)

From: Evan Nelson <Evan.Nelson@mas|on.com>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:36 AM
To: Neuman, Alex (LC Guthmann)
Cc: pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com; elarson@mncenter.org; vrayhodge@abqsonosky.com;

mmurdock@sonosky.com; Sean Copeland; Bill Pentelovitch; Margo Brownell;
rschwartz@crowell.com; Bryson C. Smith; Alison C. Hunter; John C. Martin;
MMiIIs@greeneespel.com; DWilliams@greeneespel.com; Jcjohnson@venable.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PolyMet Request

Dear Ms. Neuman,
All Relators have conferred, and we agree to Judge Guthmann’s request.
Thank you,

EVAN A. NELSON I ATTORNEY
p 612.672.8396
MASLON LLP
3300 Wells Fargo Center, 90 South Seventh Street, Minneapolis, MN 55402

From: Neuman, Alex (LC Guthmann) <Alex.Neuman@courts.state.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 8:52 AM
To: pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com; Evan Nelson <Evan.Nelson@maslon.com>; elarson@mncenter.org;
vrayhodge@abqsonosky.com; mmurdock@sonosky.com; Sean Copeland <seancopeland@fdlrez.com>; Bill Pentelovitch
<Bill.Pentelovitch@maslon.com>; Margo Brownell <Margo.Brownell@maslon.com>; rschwartz@crowe|l.com; Bryson C.
Smith <BCSmith@hollandhart.com>; Alison C. Hunter <ACHunter@ho|landhart.com>; John C. Martin
<JCMartin@hollandhart.com>; MMiIIs@greeneespel.com; DWilliams@greeneespel.com; Jcjohnson@venable.com
Subject: PolyMet Request

Dear Counsel,

As you may know, the judge's Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law in connection with the Court of Appeals’ Transfer
Order are due tomorrow, August 11. Due to the demands that the COVlD-19 pandemic placed on the judge’s schedule
to wrap-up his term as Chief Judge and start his new assignment, the judge as asked me to convey his request for an
extension from August 11, 2020 to September 3, 2020. A response from all counsel is necessary in order to record an
extension in MNCIS. I hope to hear from everyone today. Thank you!

P.S. ifl have left someone off of the email chain, please let me know. Thanks.

Best,

Alex Neuman
Law Clerk to the Honorable John H. Guthmann
Second Judicial District
147OCH Ramsey County Courthouse
15 West Kellogg Blvd
St. Paul MN 55102
Office: 651-266—8282
Email: Alex.Neuman@courts.state.mn.us
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Neuman, Alex (LC Guthmann)

From: John C. Martin <JCMartin@ho||andhart.com>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 9:38 AM
To: Neuman, Alex (LC Guthmann)
Cc: pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com; evan.nelson@maslon.com; elarson@mncenter.org;

vrayhodge@abqsonosky.com; mmurdock@sonosky.com; Sean Copeland;
bil|.pente|ovitch@maslon.com; margo.brownell@maslon.com; rschwartz@crowell.com;
Bryson C. Smith; Alison C. Hunter; MMills@greeneespel.com;
DWilliams@greeneespel.com; Jcjohnson@venable.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PolyMet Request

Alex,

MPCA concurs.

Thanks, John

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 10, 2020, at 7:52 AM, Neuman, Alex (LC Guthmann) <Alex.Neuman@courts.state.mn.us> wrote:

Dear Counsel,

As you may know, the judge’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law in connection with the Court of
Appeals’ Transfer Order are due tomorrow, August 11. Due to the demands that the COVID-19
pandemic placed on the judge’s schedule to wrapeup his term as ChiefJudge and start his new
assignment, the judge as asked me to convey his request for an extension from August 11, 2020 to
September 3, 2020. A response from all counsel is necessary in order to record an extension in MNCIS. l

hope to hear from everyone today. Thank you!

P.S. ifl have left someone off of the email chain, please let me know. Thanks.

Best,

Alex Neuman
Law Clerk to the Honorable John H. Guthmann
Second Judicial District
1470CH Ramsey County Courthouse
15 West Kellogg Blvd
St. Paul MN 55102
Office: 651—2668282
Email: Alex.Neuman@courts.state.mn.us
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Second Judicial District Court Disclaimer: This is an official government communication. As the recipient, you are responsible for
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individual or organization to which they are addressed. They may contain privileged or confidential information and should not
be disseminated. lf you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you should not copy, distribute or take any action in
reliance upon this e‘mail or the attachments. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this message. Thank you. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CAUTlON: This email originated from outside the Minnesota Judicial Branch. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If this email
appears suspicious, or is asking you to provide sensitive information, please do not fonNard the email;
submit the email via the ‘Report Phishing’ button on your Outlook ribbon on your computer or contact
the lTD Service Desk for further guidance.
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Neuman, Alex (LC Guthmann)

From: Monte A. Mills <MMi|Is@greeneespel.com>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 9:27 AM
To: Neuman, Alex (LC Guthmann); pmaccabee@justchangelaw.com;

evan.nelson@mas|on.com; elarson@mncenter.org; vrayhodge@abqsonosky.com;
mmurdock@sonosky.com; Sean Copeland; bill.pentelovitch@maslon.com;
margo.brownell@maslon.com; rschwartz@crowell.com; Bryson C. Smith; Alison C.
Hunter; John C. Martin; Davida S. Williams; Jcjohnson@venable.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PolyMet Request

Alex,

PolyMet agrees to an extension from August 11, 2020 to September 3, 2020.

Regards,

Monte A. Mills
612.373.8363 phone
MMills@greeneespel.com

GREENE ESPEL PLLP 222 South Ninth Street, Suite 2200, Minneapolis, MN 55402-3362
612.373.0830 phone 612.373.0929fax www.greeneesgel.com

From: Neuman, Alex (LC Guthmann) <A|ex.Neuman@courts.state.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 8:52 AM
To: pmaccabee@justchange|aw.com; evan.nelson@maslon.com; elarson@mncenter.org; vrayhodge@abqsonosky.com;
mmurdock@sonosky.com; Sean Copeland <seancopeland@fd|rez.com>; bill.pentelovitch@maslon.com;
margo.browne|l@maslon.com; rschwartz@crowell.com; Bryson C. Smith <BCSmith@ho|landhart.com>; Alison C. Hunter
<ACHunter@hollandhart.com>; John C. Martin <JCMartin@hollandhart.com>; Monte A. Mills
<MMills@greeneespel.com>; Davida S. Williams <DWi|liams@greeneespel.com>; Jcjohnson@venable.com
Subject: PolyMet Request

Dear Counsel,

As you may know, the judge's Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law in connection with the Court of Appeals’ Transfer
Order are due tomorrow, August 11. Due to the demands that the COVlD-19 pandemic placed on the judge’s schedule
to wrap-up his term as ChiefJudge and start his new assignment, the judge as asked me to convey his request for an
extension from August 11, 2020 to September 3, 2020. A response from all counsel is necessary in order to record an
extension in MNClS. l hope to hear from everyone today. Thank you!

P.S. ifl have left someone off of the email chain, please let me know. Thanks.

Best,

Alex Neuman
Law Clerk to the Honorable John H. Guthmann
Second Judicial District
1470CH Ramsey County Courthouse
15 West Kellogg Blvd
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